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DDEEOO  CCoommmmuunniiqquuéé  
 

DATE: March 17, 2012 

TO: Workforce Florida, Inc., and Regional Workforce Boards 

FROM: Lois A. Scott, Program Manager, Workforce Program Support  

SUBJECT: Improving Literacy and Numeracy Gains of Workforce Investment Act (WIA) 
Youth Program Participants 

PURPOSE 

The purpose of this Communiqué is to transmit Training and Employment Guidance Letter 
(TEGL) 18-11 issued by the United States Department of Labor on March 02, 2012. It provides 
information to increase literacy and numeracy gains of out-of-school basic skills deficient youth 
and to further clarify reporting policies and requirements.  The TEGL does not change or 
replace any previous guidance related to the literacy and numeracy gains measure.  

REFERENCES 

 Workforce Investment Act of 1998 (WIA), as amended (Public Law 105-220, 29 United  
States Code 2801 et seq.); 

 WIA Performance Accountability Regulations, 20 Code of Federal Regulations part 666;  

 TEGL No. 17-05, Common Measures Policy for the Employment and Training  
Administration’s (ETA) Performance Accountability System and Related Performance  
Issues, http://wdr.doleta.gov/directives/corr_doc.cfm?DOCN=2195; and  

 TEGL No. 17-05, Change 2, Common Measures Policy for the Employment and Training  

 Administration’s (ETA) Performance Accountability System and Relate 

ACTION REQUIRED 

Please review the information and share with staff involved in eligibility determination. 

AUTHORITY 

USDOL 

ATTACHMENT 

TEGL 18-11 

http://wdr.doleta.gov/directives/attach/TEGL/tegl18-11acc.pdff

